



**Council Member Reports:**

J Wika - discussion on what could be done about the sidewalk and water issue by the bank/Post office

Street Signs – council agreed to have street signs put up by next meeting

**Announcements:**

**Adjournment:** 7:58

Motioned by: J Wika

2<sup>nd</sup> C Eggermont

All